
FEDERAL ENERGY REGULATORY COMMISSION
Office of Enforcement

Washington, D.C. 20426

In Reply Refer To:
OE
California Independent System

Operator Corporation
Docket No. AC08-168-000
September 19, 2008

California Independent System
Operator Corporation

Attention: Daniel Shonkwiler
151 Blue Ravine Road
Folsom, CA 95630

Dear Mr. Shonkwiler:

This is in response to your letter dated August 29, 2008 on behalf of California
Independent System Operator Corporation (CAISO) requesting a two month extension of
time to file the FERC Form No. 3-Q for the second quarter of 2008.

Based upon the circumstances described in your letter, CAISO is granted an
extension of time until September 29, 2008 to file the FERC Form No. 3-Q for the second
quarter of 2008. If you are unable to meet this deadline, please request a further
extension at that time.

The Commission delegated authority to act on this matter to the Chief Accountant
under 18 C.F.R. § 375.303 (2008). This letter order constitutes final agency action. Your
company may file a request for rehearing with the Commission within 30 days from the
date of this letter order under 18 C.F.R. § 385.713 (2008).

Sincerely,

Scott P. Molony
Chief Accountant

20080919-3035 FERC PDF (Unofficial) 09/19/2008



Document Content(s)

19642924.DOC..........................................................1-1

20080919-3035 FERC PDF (Unofficial) 09/19/2008


	19642924.DOC
	Document Content(s)

